
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

Special Meeting of August 30, 2022 at 4:30 P.M. 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 

Stockton, CA 95219 

Roll Call 

Agenda Items 

1. Public Comment. Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction. The public may address any 
item on the agenda as it is taken up. 

2. Consider for approval minutes of Board's meeting dated May 12, 2022. 

3. Financial Report. 

a. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. 

4. Engineer's Report. Request for directions and approvals. 

5. Lower San Joaquin River Project. Discussion and possible action. 

6. Department of Finance Audit. Report on current Audit being conducted by Department of 
Finance. 

7. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. 

a. Next meeting October 17, 2022 

8. Correspondence. 

9. Payment of Bills. 

10. Adjournment. 

1642358-1 

01



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 

August 30, 2022 

ITEM COMMENTARY 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Please see attached. 

3. Please see attached. 

4. Please see attached. 

5. Self-explanatory. 

6. Self-explanatory. 

7. Please see attached. 

8. Self-explanatory. 

9. Please see attached. 

10. Self-explanatory. 

1281376-1 02



ITEM 2 

128B76-1 03



Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation District 2119 

Held on May 12, 2022 

The meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 2119 was held at 1:30 p.m. 
on May 12, 2022, at the District's Office located at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, C. 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 1:42 p.m. 

Roll Call: All Trustees were present. Also present was Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 
and Counsel, Chris Neudeck, District Engineer, and Robert Solari, a landowner. 

Item No. 1: Public Comment. None. 

Item No. 2: Approval of Minutes. Mr. Pinasco reviewed the minutes of the meetings 
of February 17, 2022 with the Trustees. The minutes of the February 17, 2022 meeting 
were approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, 
seconded by Trustee Bahler. 

Item No. 3.a: Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report of the District's finances 
through January 2022. The financial report was accepted by unanimous vote of the 
Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by President Muzio. 

Item No. 3.b: Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report of the District's proposed 
2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget. The proposed 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget was 
approved by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President Muzio, 
seconded by Trustee Cortopassi. 

Item No. 3.c: Mr. Pinasco reviewed and discussed the Representation Letter from 
Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson to perform the Audit for year ended June 
30, 2022, with the Trustees. The proposal to perform the Audit for year ended June 30, 
2022, was accepted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee 
Cortopassi, seconded by Trustee Bahler. 

Item No. 4: Engineer's Report. Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report to the 
Trustees. Mr. Neudeck reported on the waterside slope repairs to the District's levees. 

Item No. 5: Mr. Pinasco reviewed Resolution 2022-01 Authorizing and Directing 
Filing of Notice of Exemption for Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 
Resolution 2022-01 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by 
Trustee Bahler, seconded by President Muzio. 

Item No. 6: Mr. Pinasco reviewed Resolution 2022-02 Approving and Authorizing 
Execution of Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work for Fiscal Year 2022-

1642364-1 1 04



2023. Resolution 2022-02 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion 
by Trustee Bahler, seconded by President Muzio. 

Item No. 7: Mr. Pinasco reviewed Resolution 2022-03 Determining that a Hardship 
Exists that Prevents the District from Establishing or Maintaining an Internet Website. 
Resolution 2022-03 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by 
Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by Trustee Bahler. 

Item No. 8: Mr. Pinasco reviewed SB 1065, which is new legislation that would 
address abandoned and derelict commercial vessels within the Delta. The Trustees 
present approved the District Secretary to submit a letter in support of SB 1065 by 
unanimous vote on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by Trustee Bahler. 

Item No. 9: Mr. Pinasco reviewed the County's Flood Emergency Response Projects. 
The Trustees present approved the District Secretary to submit a letter of commitment for 
participation in the Flood Emergency Response Project by unanimous vote on a motion 
by Trustee Bahler, seconded by Trustee Cortopassi. 

Item No. 10: Calendar. Mr. Pinasco reviewed the upcoming calendar events with the 
Trustees and the purpose of the calendar for District business. 

Item No. 11: Correspondence. There was no correspondence received. 

Item No. 12: Approval of Bills. Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had 
been received and the need for ratification of the bills paid during the last few months. 
The Trustees present unanimously approved payment of and ratification of the attached 
bills on a motion by Trustee Cortopassi, seconded by President Muzio. 

Item No. 13: Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 3:11 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 

1642364-1 2 05



ITEM 3 

1281376-1 06



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2119 
AUGUST 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT 

9% FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 

General 

BUDGET FY 2021-2022 
Expended 

PTD 
Expended YTD % YTD 

EXPENSES 

G1 County Assessment Administration $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies 500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
G3 General Engineering 35,000.00 $3,842.50 $3,842.50 11% 
G4 Legal and Accounting 20,000.00 $2,030.00 $2,030.00 10% 
G5 Insurance 17,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
G6 Emergency Equipment & Supplies 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! 

Checking Account Funding 0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 
$73,500.00 $5,872.50 $45,872.50 62% 

Levee Work 
L1 Vegetation Control and Management $20,000.00 $1,001.16 $1,001.16 5% 

L2 Rodent Control $1,000.00 $800.00 $800.00 80% 
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing $15,000.00 $1,820.02 $1,820.02 0% 
L4 Waterside Erosion Repair $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 
L6 General Levee Maintenance $25,000.00 $2,134.54 $2,134.54 9% 
L7 DWR 5 Year Plan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

Subtotal $126,000.00 $5,755.72 $5,755.72 5% 

Drainage 
D1 Electricity $120,000.00 $17,180.77 $17,180.77 14% 
D2 Plant O&M $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

Subtotal $132,500.00 $ 17,180.77 $17,180.77 13% 

TOTAL EXPENSES $332,000.00 $28,808.99 $68,808.99 21% 

INCOME 
BUDGET FY 2021-2022 Income PTD Income YTD % YTD 

INCOME 
INTEREST 
ASSESSMENT 
LEVEE SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT 
DWR 5 Year Plan Reimbursement 

TOTAL INCOME 

2,500.00 
$250,291.63 
$100,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$352,791.63 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) $20,791.63 $0.00 ($68,808.99) -331% 

Fund Balance 
Fund Balance as of July 1, 2022 
Revenues (YTD) 
Expenses (YTD) 
Total Cash as of August 2022 

$ 779,121.15 

$68,808.99
706,150.16 

07



ITEM 4 

1281376-I 08



09



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



ITEM 7 

1281376-1 25



RD 2119: MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

APRIL 

• April 1: Form 700s due 
• Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Resolution 
• Annual CEQA Resolution 
• Adopt Budget 
• Consider Draft Audit and Representation Letter 
• Regular Meeting at 8:00 a.m. on the 3rd Monday of Month 

MAY 

JUNE 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 

JULY 

AUGUST 

• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5). 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Establish Assessment Amount 
• Regular Meeting at 8:00 a.m. on 3rd Monday of Month 

1325171-1 26



NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year. 

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 

Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Eugene Muzio First Friday 12/2021 First Friday of 12/2025 
Alvin Cortopassi First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 
Nelson Bahler First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

No Assessment 

Reclamation District Meetings 

• Third Monday of each April and October, at 8:00 A.M. 
at the offices of: 
Neumiller & Beardslee 
3121 West March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

2 

1325171-1 27



ITEM 9 

1281376-1 28



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2119 
Bills Submitted on 8/30/22 for Approval of Payment 

Bills Paid on / 2022 
NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE it AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # DATE PAID RATIFICATION 

Neumiller & Beardslee 8/8/2022 330839 $2,030.00 
$2,030.00 2275 

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 7/22/2022 33136 $376.25 
7/22/2022 33137 $331.25 
7/22/2022 33138 $161.25 
8/19/2022 33400 $655.00 

.8/19/2022 33401 $1,136.25 
8/19/2022 33402 $1,182.50 

$3,842.50 2276 

Animal Damage Control, inc. 8/11/2022 123349 $800.00 
$800.00 2277 

R-First Bookkeeping 8/1/2022 2908 $145.00 
$145.00 2278 

Wilbur-Ellis 7/29/2022 15249856 $1,001.16 
$1,001.16 2279 

Reclamation District 2119 8/30/2022 $40,000.00 
$40,000.00 2280 

Eugene Muzio - Reimbursement for: 
United Rentals (E Muzio paid w/his credit card) 7/5/2022 207973224-001 $362.62 
United Rentals (E Muzio paid w/his credit card) 7/7/2022 208111350-001 $249.81 
Granite Construction (E Muzio paid w/his credit card) 7/5/2022 15080912 $415.23 
Granite Construction (E Muzio paid w/his credit card) 7/6/2022 15080934 $343.00 
Granite Construction (E Muzio paid w/his credit card) 7/7/2022 15080967 $449.36 

$1,820.02 2260 

Jose R. VillagOffle2 (Payroll 7/1/22-7/7/22) 7/19/2022 7/1/22-7/7/22 $673.42 $673.42 2655 X 

John T. Rossi (Payroll 7/1/22-7/7/221) 7/19/2022 7/1/22.7/7/22 $650.70 $650.70 2656 X 

Pacific Gas & Electric (6535465193-0) 7/20/2022 Brookside $4,757.14 $4,757.14 2657 X 

Pacific Gas & Electric (3327132065-8) 7/25/2022 NS Ladds $5,654.18 $5,654.1.8 2658 

Pacific Gas & Electric (6618798521-4) 7/25/2022 1W 5th St. $6,769.45 $6,769.45 2659 X 

Federal Payroll Taxes (for June 2021) 7/19/2022 Q2/2022 $213.88 $213.88 Online X 
(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping) 

State Payroll Taxes (For June 2021) 7/19/2022 O.2/2022 $47.97 $47.97 Online X 
(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping) 

Federal Payroll Taxes (for July 2022) 8/15/2022 Q3/2022 $330.66 $330.66 Online X 
(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping) 

State Payroll Taxes (for July 2022) 8/12/2022 Q3/2022 $72.91 $72.91 Online X 
(Submitted by R-First Bookkeeping) 

Checking Total $20,990.33 
Warrant Total $47,818.66 

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $68,808.99 

Bank Account Balance as of 8/22/2022 $22,339.15 

County Fund Balance as of 7/31/2022 $792,661.93 
Less Submitted Bills/Warrants for Payment: $47,818.66 

Total: $744,843.27 

1258592-1 29




